NEW MEXICO

OIL GONSERVATION GOMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXIGO

120 East Chaco

I‘ﬁ'. Lo Ge Stearns
Hesperus, Colorado

Dear Shortys

You sent the wrong red tape., The well whith we were concerned
about was your #8 Navajo which was located in the SEL Seetion
36-22N-14W. We have nothing on file but a Notice of Intention
to Drill on this well., We would like to know if it is a
producing well and if so how you are selling the oil without

a Form C-110 having besn approved.

If it is a dry hole we would like to have enough information
filed to complete our reccrds so that we may show it as

& completed well,

Merry Christmas and Happy New Year.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA sks
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